
From:   david hinkley   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   June 03, 2021

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Request:   
2) I will send you a revised version of the NTIA space record data form. Please fill that form out.   
3) Be consistent when you enter data in NTIA space record data form. Example of the format for Lat/Long
you need to follow throughout the form Lat = 465628N Lon = 0675358W   
4) Make sure the coordinates in the NTIA Space record form and the application match. They appear to
be slightly off for few locations.
5) Enter The ORB information in proper format. Inclination angle should have 4 characters.
*ORB,98.0IN00510AP00510PE001.58H01NRT01 You entered 52IN00410AP00410PE001.64H01NR   
6) Inform me via email once you have addressed all the items on the list.

Result:
I have uploaded a new NTIA file.  All transmitters and ground stations in same file.  All formats the same
and correct.  Thanks.  David.


